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From: JoAnn Chase 

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 10:41 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Cc: Pat Brady 

Subject: RE: 110019-WS 

-.~PSC, .C:LK -. CORRESPONDENCE 
_AdmlDl8tratzve_Parties Conium 
DOC'U . - er

MENTNO.004 \0- ~ 
DISTRIBUTION: 1 

I think they should go in correspondence-interested persons. I've noticed that these type letters have 
been filed in both, but since they are objections, should probably be in correspondence-interested 
persons. 

From: Marguerite McLean 
Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 10:37 AM 
To: JoAnn Chase 
Cc: Pat Brady 
Subject: FW: 110019-WS 

Joann, 

can you answer the question below? we need to start on today's mail, but we 

can't until we get an answer about the attached documents. 

thanks. 


Marguerite H. McLean 
Commission Deputy Clerk II 
Florida Public Service Commission 
Office of Commission Clerk 
2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 
850-413-6770 

From: Marguerite McLean 

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:45 AM 

To: Pat Brady 

Subject: FW: 110019-WS 

Hi Pat, 31 ,
_.C ~'. If I+r. f'rolYl H fa.nC. PreUSser-

Please see attachmejt to e-maIl. 3\ 2, III ~ 3)2-2--\ '+r·s (;:"("011') Feder ~ 
There are 3 letters. ~orxa , 
My question is should they be document numbered, placed in 
correspondence-consumers, or placed in correspondence-interested persons in 
Docket 110019-WS ? 

Thanks, 

Marguerite H. McLean 

Commission Deputy Clerk II 


3125/2011 
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Florida Public Service Commission 

Office of Commission Clerk 

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard 

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850 

850-413-6770 


From: Diamond Williams 

Sent: Thursday, March 24, 2011 9:41 AM 

To: Marguerite McLean 

Subject: 110019-W5 


Hey Marguerite attached is the scanned in letters that are in question. 

Thank you, 

Diamond Williams 

Comm. Deputy Clerk I 

Office of Commission Clerk 

Florida Public Service Commission 

Email: diwillia@psc.state.f1.us 

Phone: 850-413-6094 


Please note: Florida has a very broad public records law. Most written communications to or from state officials regarding state business are 
considered to be public records and will be made available to the public and the media upon request. Therefore, your e-mail message may be 
subject to public disclosure. 

3/25/2011 


mailto:diwillia@psc.state.f1.us


COMMISSIONERS: 

ART GRAHAM, CHAIRMAN 
LISA P O L K  EDGAR 
RONALD A. BRISE 
EDUARW E. BALBlS 
JULIE I.  BROWN 

STATE OF FLORIDA 
OFFICE OF COMMISSION CLERK 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850)413-6770 

D. Bruce May, Jr., Esquire 
Holland & Knight LLP 
3 15 South Calhoun Street, Suite 600 
Tallahassee, Florida 32301 

Re: Docket No. 110019-WS 

Dear Mr. May: 

This will acknowledge receipt of the Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original 
certificate for an existing wastewater system, request for initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills 
wastewater system, amendment of wastewater Certificate No. 1204, in Lake County, to include 
Harbor Hills wastewater service area, application for approval of transfer of Harbor Hills water system 
to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.s' water Certificate No. 106- 
W, in Lake County, to include the Harbor Hills water service territory, and cancellation of Harbor 
Hills water Certificate No. 522-W, which was filed in this office on January 7,201 1, and assigned the 
above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 41 3-6248 or FAX (850) 4 13-71 80. 

Please note as well that the Commission's Statement of Agency Organization and Operations 
requires certificated companies to notify the Commission of any changes in name, telephone, address, 
or contact person. Should your application be granted by the Commission, you will be expected to 
comply with this requirement by advising us of any changes as they occur. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

CAPITAL CIRCLE OFFICE CENTER 0 2540 SHUMARD OAK BOULEVARD 0 TALLAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affirmative Action I Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Wcbsite: hRp:ilHmv.floridapse.com internet  mail: contsct@psesmte.n.us 



Case Assignment and Schedu7ing Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 Office of Commission C7e,...; '­
Docket No. 110019-WS Date Docketed: 01/07/2011 Tit7e: 	 Aqua Uti7ities F7orida, Inc. 's app7ication for origina7 

certificate for an existing wastewater system, request for 
initia7 rates and charges for Harbor Hi77s wastewater system, 

Company: Aqua Uti7ities F7orida, Inc. amendment of wastewater Certificate No. 120-S, in Lake County, 
Harbor Hi77s Uti7ities, LoOP. to inc7ude Harbor Hi77s wastewater service area, app7ication 

for approva7 of transfer of Harbor Hi71s water system to AquaHarbor Hi77s Uti7ities, LoOP. 
Uti7ities F7orida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Uti7ities F7orida, 
Inc.s' water Certificate N~O~-~ in Lake County, to inc7ude 
the Harbor H... .l:'Y C, \ ..LK - CORRESPONDENCE 

_Administrative Pam COfficia7 Fi7ing Date: _____ Expiration: - e8_ OWlumer 
Last Day to Suspend: DOCUMENT NO. tJOt./ICj.-ll

Re ferred to: cC 
("0" indicates OPR) 

Section 2 - OPR Comp7etes and returns to CLK in 

WSTRIRlflT1{'\IIIfAD 

Program Modu7e B1 (a); B1 (b); B1 (c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (BSO) 413-6770Staff Assignments 


Due Dates 

OPR Staff 
 [QJ Current CASR revision 7eve7 	 Previous Current 

1. 
2. 
3. 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counse7 B. 
9. 

10. 

OCRs 
 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
lB. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
2S. 
26. 
27. 
2B. 
29. 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 30. 

and/or decidinq this case: 
 31. 

32. 
Fu71 Commission Commission Pane7 33.- -Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 3S. 

Date fi7ed with CLK: 
 36. 

37. 
Initia7s OPR 3B. 


Staff Counse7 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Comp7etes 	 Assignments are as fo77ows: 

•• __• "'!:1 ,,-ff . , , 	 .. -h ff· 
Commissioners Hrg 

Exam 
Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I I I 
Where pane7s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Pane7 Chairman: 

the identica7 pane7 decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:
assigned the fu77 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 	 ......, 
Docket No. 110019-WS Date Docketed: 01/07/2011 Title: 	 Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original 

certificate for an existing wastewater system, request for 
initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. wastewater system, amendment of wastewater Certificate No. 
Harbor Hills 120-S, in Lake County, to include Harbor Hills Utilities, 

L.P.'s wastewater service area; and application for approvalHarbor Hills Utilities, L.P. 
of transfer of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water system toHarbor Hills Utilities, L.P. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc.s' water eert •.• 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 
Referred to: ADM APA elK (EeR) GeL PIF RAD sse 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
Program Module B1(a);B1(b);B1(c) WARNING: THIS SOIEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770Stiff AS5ignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

K l\ilDr(J :n, S Rieaer 
J Slemkewicz NONE 02/18/20111. Revised CASR Due 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Coun~el E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
0CRs (APA) C Prestwood 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ..x...Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01l14/20ll 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..__... .. ......... ......-. ,.",., Prehearina Officer~ 

BW 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 	

ADMCommissioners 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/14/20ll
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk~ 	 '-' 

Docket No. 110019-WS Date Docketed: 01107/2011 Titl e: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original 
certificate for an existing wastewater system, request for 
initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills wastewater system, 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida. Inc. amendment of wastewater Certificate No. 120-S, in lake County, 
Harbor Hills to include Harbor Hills wastewater service area, application

for approval of transfer of Harbor Hills water system to AquaHarbor Hills Utilities, l.P. Utilities 	Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Utilities Florida,Harbor Hills Utilities, l.P. Inc.s' water Certificate No. 106-W. in lake County, to include 
the Harbor H ... 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA elK (ECR) Gel PIF RAD sse 
(U Q" i ndi cates OPR) I x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Program Module Bl(a);Bl(b);Bl(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770Staff Assignments 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

S Hillier K KaDroth 
S Rieaer J Slemkewicz NONE 02/18/20111- Revised CASR Due 

2. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel E Sayler 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) C Prestwood 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission ...l...Commission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with ClK: 01114/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials 	OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 	- Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

---_...... _t ... - -- --_.t w ___ '" '" hearina Off'...... 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

All I GH I ED J BI I Bl I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED 	 I BI I Bl I BW 

I I X I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: G:~\~~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/1412011 \
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/ClKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Section 1 Office of Commission C1erl< 
.....". ~ 

Docket No. 1l0019-WS Date Docketed: 01/07/Z011 Tit1e: Aqua Uti1ities F1orida, Inc. 's application for origina1 
certificate for an existing wastewater system, request for 
initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills wastewater system, 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. amendment of wastewater Certificate No. lZ0-S, in Lake County, 
Harbor Hi11s to include Harbor Hills wastewater service area, app1ication 

for approval of transfer of Harbor Hills water system to AquaHarbor Hills Utilities, L.P. Utilities 	F10rida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Uti1ities F10rida,
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. Inc.s' water Certificate No. 106-W, in Lake County, to include 

the Harbor H ... 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK (EeR) GCL PIF RAD sse 
("()" indica'tes OPR) 	 x x x 

Section Z - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
p,.ogr:.am "'odu1t: Bl(a) iBl (b) jBl(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
Staff As~iqnments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION: (850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [Q] Current CASR revision 1evel 
S Hi17ier I( KanrDth 
S Rieaer J Slemkewicz 1. Revised CASR Due 

Z. 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCR5 (APA) C Prestwood 11. 

11. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
ZOo 
Zl. 
ZZ. 
Z3. 
Z4. 
Z5. 
Z6. 
Z7. 
Z8. 
Z9. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

3Z. 
Fu71 Commission LCommission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date fHed with CLK: 01/14/Z011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

Previous 

NONE 

Current 

01/18/1011 

E Sayler 

Section 3 	 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

..-_.... -fficer(s) .. -.. .. ---­-~. "." ~ 

Commissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL 1 BW 

X I 	 I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED 1 BI 1 BL TBW 

I I X I I 
Where pane1s are assigned the senior Commissioner is Pane1 Chairman: 

the identica1 panel decides the case. 
 Approved:
Where one COmmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/14/Z011
assigned the fu11 Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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-ase Assignment and Scheduling Record Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Clerk 
~ 

Docket No. 110019-WS Date Docketed: 01107/2011 Title: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original 
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

L.P.'s wastewater service area: and application for approvalHarbor Hills Utilities. l.P. of transfer of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water system toHarbor Hills Utilities, L.P. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc.s' water Cert ... 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 
("0" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLk in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECT.lON:(BSO) 413-6770 

Program Module B1(a);B1(b):B1(c) 

Staff Assignments 
Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
K Il",n.....t-h Ii Rieaer 

J Slemkewicz 
 NONE 08/11/2011I. Informal Meetina (Staff) 

NONE 08/31/20112. Revised CASR Due 
3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. 
9. 

10. 
OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood 11. 

12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

! 29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel 33.-Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01114/2011 36. 

17. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
~. 

.... _.._-- ...... _...... --­
Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 

ff~.._-- ... ....... __. '"'''' 

HrgCommissioners Staff 
Exam 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

Commissioners ADM 

GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 

I I X I IX I I I I I 
Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: &~\~~
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01/14/2011 ~ 
assigned the full Commission decides the case. 

cs~~PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scheduling/Rescheduling Advice 
Last Revised 08/03/2011 at 8:33 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Brown 

Auditing & Performance Analysis 
Commission Clerk 


Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: II0019-WS -- Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original certificate for an existing wastewater system, 
request for initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater system, amendment of wastewater 
Certificate No. 120-S, in Lake County, to include Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater service area; and application 
for approval of transfer of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water system to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.s' water Certificate No. l06-W, in Lake County, to include the Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s 
water service territory, and cancellation of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water Certificate No. 522-W. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Location 1Room TimeFormer Date New Date 

Informal Meeting Tallahassee 1G-l54 1 :30 p. - 2:30 p.08/1112011 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearin2 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALLIGH ED 1m BL BW 

xl I 

Commissioners 

ALLIGHIED L IBW 

Prehearing 
Commissioners 

GH IED IBI IBL 

Commissioners
Officer 

GH 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 1 1001 9-WS-0000l-00 I 
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Section 1 Office of COlllllission Cler"-,, "--­

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
Harbor Hills 
Harbor Hills Utilities, 
Harbor Hills Utilities, 

L.P. 
L.P. 

120-S, in Lake County, to include Harbor Hills Utilities, 
L.P. 's wastewater service area; and application for approval 
of transfer of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water system to 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc.s' water Cert ... 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 


Referred to: ADM APA ClK (ECR) GCl PIF RAD SRC 

(UO" indicates OPR) x x x 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to ClK in 10 workdays. Time Schedule 
WARNING: THIS SCHEOUlE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 413-6770 

Progrjm Modulg B1(a);B1(b):B1(c) 

Staff Assignments 

OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase 
K Ka.Droth S Rieaer 
J Slemkewicz 

Staff Counsel L Bennett 

OCRs (APA) L Deamer, C Prestwood 

Recommended assiqnments for hearinq 
and/or decidinq this case: 

Full COlllllission ..!.. COllllli ssion Panel _ 
Hearing Examiner Staff- -
Date filed with CLK: 01114/2011 

Initials OPR 
Staff Counsel 

Due Dates 
[QJ Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

NONE 08/18/20111. Informal Meeting (Staff) 
NONE 08/31/20112. Revised CASR Due 

3. 
4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 
8. 
9. 

10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 
30. 
31. 
32. 
33. 
34. 
35. 
36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 
40. 


Section 3 - Chairman Completes Assignments are as follows: 


Hrg Staff 
Exam 

BW CH BW 

M 

Where panels are assigned the senior COlllllissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: b~\~Where one COlllllissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 01114/2011 '\
assigned the full Colllllission decides the case. 

~~'<.-~PSC/CLK01S-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 
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Case Scbeduline/Rescbeduling Advice 

Last Revised 08/05/2011 at 8:46 a.m. Page 1 of 1 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Brise General Counsel Court Reporter 
Commissioner Balbis Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 


From: Office of Chairman Art Graham 

Docket Number: llOOI9-WS -- Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original certificate for an existing wastewater system, 
request for initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater system, amendment ofwastewater 
Certificate No. 120-S, in Lake County, to include Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater service area; and application 
for approval of transfer ofHarbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water system to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.s· water Certificate No. 106-W, in Lake County, to include the Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s 
water service territory, and cancellation of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water Certificate No. S22-W. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date Location 1Room TimeNew Date 

08/1112011 08118/2011IInformal Meeting Tallahassee 1G-154 1 :30 p. - 2:30 p. 

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 

Commissioners Hearing I StaffHearing 
Officers 

II IExam. 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

BW 

Commissioners 

ALL IGH lED IBI 

Commissioners 

BW 

Hearing I Staff 
Exam. 

Remarks: Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110019-WS-0000I-002 
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

L.P.'s wastewater service area: and application for approvalHarbor Hills Utilities, L.P. 
of transfer of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water system toHarbor Hills Utilities, L.P. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Utilities 
Florida, Inc.s' water Cert ••• 

Official Filing Date: ____ Expiration: 
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4. 
5. 
6. 
7. 


Stiff Counsel L Bennett 
 8. 
9. 


OCRs (APA) l OPlllIIlPr C 
 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
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Recommended assignments for hearing 
 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Comission ...!... Comission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 01/14/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

Section 3 - Chairman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 
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Comissioners Hrg Staff 
Exam 

ALL I GH I ED I BI I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

ADMComissioners 

BWGH 

Where panels are assigned the senior Comissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. Approved: C:::s~\~

Where one Comissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is 
 Date: Q1/14/2011 ' 
assigned the full Comission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOI5-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 	 c..s~~ 



Case ~heduling/Rescheduling Mvice 
Last Revised 11117/2011 at 8:59 a.m. Page 1 ofl 

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

Docket Number: IIOOI9-WS -- Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original certificate for an existing wastewater system, 
request for initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater system, amendment of wastewater 
Certificate No. 120-S, in Lake County, to include Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater service area; and application 
for approval of transfer of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water system to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.s' water Certificate No. I06-W, in Lake County, to include the Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s 
water service territory, and cancellation of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water Certificate No. 522-W. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date Location 1Room Time 

Informal Meeting 12/12/2011 Tallahassee 1G-382D 2:00 p. - 3 :00 p. 

-

2. HearinglPrehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments Current Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Commissioners Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

ALL GH ED BI BL BW 

X 

Prehearing 
Officer 

Commissioners 

GH I ED IBI IBL 

Commissioners 

GH ED BI 

X 

BL BW ADM 

I 

Remarks: IInformal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110019-WS-0000I-003 



- -

Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ '-" 

Docket No. 110019-WS Date Docketed: 01/07/2011 Title: 	 Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. 's application for original 
certificate for an existing wastewater system, request for 
initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. wastewater system, amendment of wastewater Certificate NO. 
Harbor Hills 120-S, in Lake County, to include Harbor Hills Utilities, 

L.P.'s wastewater service area; and application for approvalHarbor Hills Utilities. L.P. 
of transfer of Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water system toHarbor Hills Utilities. L.P. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Utilities 
Florida. Inc.s· water Cert ••. 

Official Filing Date: _____ Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: 
£:Q" indiC:Clt~!i OPR) 

ADM 
I 

APA 
x 

eLK DED CEeR) 
x 

GeL 
x I 

PIF RAD SRe 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 
Progrim M~U!ul ~ B1(a):Bl(b):B1(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 

IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(8S0) 411-6770Staff Assignment~ 

Due Dates 
OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 

K KaDroth S Rieaer 
J Slemkewicz 08/11/2011 08/18/20111. Informal Meetina (Staff) - Cancelled 

SAME 12/12/20112. Informal Meeting 
SAME 01/26/20123. Follow-Up Meeting 

11/30/2011 02/29/20124. Revised CASR Due 
5. 
6. 
7. 

Stiff Coun~el L Bennett 8. 
9. 

OCRs (APA) Dpl'illW!lr C 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
15. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 
29. 

Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Corrmission ..x..Corrmission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34. 

35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/30/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 


Staff Counsel 
 39. 
40. 

- - -hearina Off --~. 
Corrmissioners ADM 

GHI ED I BI I BL I BW 

Section 3 - Chairman CQmpletes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

Corrmissioners Hrg I Staff 
Exam 

ALL BW 
x 

Where panels are assigned the senior Corrmissioner is Panel 
I I X I I 

Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. Approved: G\\\~~Where one Corrmissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date: 11/30/2011 "\
assigned the full Corrmission decides the case. 

PSC/CLK015-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case Assignment and Scheduling Record 	 Page 1 of 1 

Section 1 - Office of Commission Cler~ 
~ 

Docket No. ll0019-WS Date Docketed: 01/07/2011 Title: 	 Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original 
certificate for an existing wastewater system, request for 
initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s 

Company: Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc. wastewater system, amendment of wastewater Certificate No. 
Harbor Hills 120-S, in Lake County. to include Harbor Hills Utilities. 

L.P.'s wastewater service area; and application for approvalHarbor Hills Utilities, L.P. of transfer of Harbor Hills Utilities. L.P.'s water system to
Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P. Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of Aqua Utilities 

Florida, Inc.s' water Cert ••• 

Official Filing Date: ____ 	 Expiration: 
Last Day to Suspend: 

Referred to: ADM APA CLK OED (ECR) Gel PIF RAD SRe 
("0" indicates OPR) X X X I 

Section 2 - OPR Completes and returns to CLK in 10 workdays. 	 Time Schedule 

Section 3 - Chiirman Completes 	 Assignments are as follows: 

Prggram Module B1(a) jB1(b) jB1(c) WARNING: THIS SCHEDULE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING DOCUMENT 
IT IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISION. 

Stiff Assignments FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(850) 413-6770 

Due Dates 

OPR Staff P Brady, J Chase [!] Current CASR revision level Previous Current 
K S Rieaer 
J Sl emkewicz 1. Informal Meetina (Staff) - Cancelled 

2. Follow-Up Meeting/Informal Meetina 
3. Revised CASR Due 
4. 
S. 
6. 
7. 

Staff Counsel L Bennett 8. 
9. 

OCRs (APA) L Deamer C 10. 
11. 
12. 
13. 
14. 
IS. 
16. 
17. 
18. 
19. 
20. 
21. 
22. 
23. 
24. 
25. 
26. 
27. 
28. 

:29. 
Recommended assignments for hearing 30. 
and/or deciding this case: 31. 

32. 
Full Commission lCommission Panel _ 33. 
Hearing Examiner Staff 34.- - 35. 
Date filed with CLK: 11/30/2011 36. 

37. 
Initials OPR 38. 

Staff Counsel 39. 
40. 

08/11/2011 08/18/2011 
SAME 01/26/2012 

11/30/2011 02/29/2012 

Offi (s) 	 - ---- ~ ~ 

_... __. 
~--~ H--- . -.~ _.. ,-" 	 -Preh .. Off" 

Commissioners Hrg 
Exam 

Staff 

ALL I BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 
X I I I I I 

Commissioners ADM 

BI I ED I GH I BL I BW 
X I I I I 

Where panels are assigned the senior Commissioner is Panel Chairman: 

the identical panel decides the case. 
 Approved: ~"S:\~Where one Commissioner, a Hearing Examiner or a Staff Member is Date:aSSigned the full Commission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 



Case ~hedulinglRescheduling lnIvice 
Last Revised 01123/2012 at 1:23 p.m. Page 1 ofl 

To: Commissioner Edgar Deputy Executive Director Economic Regulation 
Commissioner Graham General Counsel Court Reporter 

Commissioner Balbis 
 Auditing & Performance Analysis Staff Contact - Lisa Bennett 
Commissioner Brown Commission Clerk 

Executive Director 
 Regulatory Analysis 

Public Information Officer 
 Safety, Reliability & Consumer Asst. 

From: Office of Chairman Ronald Brise 

Docket Number: llOOI9-WS -- Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.'s application for original certificate for an existing wastewater system, 
request for initial rates and charges for Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater system, amendment of wastewater 
Certificate No. l20-S, in Lake County, to include Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s wastewater service area; and application 
for approval of transfer ofHarbor Hills Utilities, L.P. 's water system to Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc., amendment of 
Aqua Utilities Florida, Inc.s· water Certificate No. 106-W, in Lake County, to include the Harbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s 
water service territory, and cancellation ofHarbor Hills Utilities, L.P.'s water Certificate No. 522-W. 

1. Schedule Information 

Event Former Date New Date 

Informal Meeting 01126/2012 

Location 1Room Time 

Tallahassee / G-154 2:00 p. - 2:30 p. 

2. Hearing/Prehearing Assignment Information 

Former Assignments 
Hearing 
Officers 

ALL 

X 

Commissioners 

Bl ED GH BL BW 

Hearing 
Exam. 

Staff 

Current Assignments 

Commissioners !Hearing IStaff 
Exam. 

ALL BI ED GH BL BW 

X 

Prehearing Commissioners 
Officer 

BI ADM 

Commissioners 

BI ED GH BL BW ADM 

X 

Remarks: 'Informal Meeting - Staff 

PSC/CLK 008 (01110) CCS Form Number: 110019-WS-OOOO1-004 


